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MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 14, 2016
TO: Intermodal Transportation Technical Committee (ITTC)
FROM: Daniel J. 0’Connor, Division Director

Transportation & Planning Services (TPS)

SUBJECT: Special Meeting Agenda

The Intermodal Transportation Technical Committee (ITTC) will hold a Special Meeting on
THURSDAY, JANUARY 21,2016, AT 9:00 A.M.

in the ACOG Board Room, 21 E. Main Street, Suite 100, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

- AGENDA -

l. Call To Order and Introductions

1. Estimated Surface Transportation Program Urbanized Area (STP-UZA) Funds for Preparing the
FFY 2017-2020 OCARTS Area Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Action Requested: None. Forinformation only.

. Develop Committee Recommendations for Surface Transportation Program Urbanized Area
(STP-UZA) Projects for the Preliminary FFY 2017-2020 OCARTS Area TIP
Action Requested: Consider recommending that the ITPC approve STP-UZA projects for inclusion
in the Preliminary FFY 2017-2020 OCARTS Area TIP

V. Adjourn

21 E Main Street, Suite 100  Oklahoma City, 0K 73104-2405 405 234 2264 FAX: 234 2200 TDD/TTY: 7-1-1 Statewide www.acogok.org



